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SENATE
BERMUDA

TO: Senator the Hon. Owen K. Darrell, JP
Government Leader in the Senate, and Spokesperson for the Cabinet Office

CC: Ms. Jeané Nikolai
Acting Permanent Secretary — Ministry of the Cabinet Office

FROM: Senator Dr. Douglas S. J. De Couto, JP
Shadow Minister of Finance, Spokesperson for Economy and Labour, Tourism and Public Works

DATE: 18t September, 2024

PARLIAMENTARY QUESTIONS

*1. Will the Honourable Minister please provide the Senate with a list of Senators and Members of the
House of Assembly who are currently receiving or have received any form of remuneration or
compensation over and above their Parliamentary salaries for any work or services performed or
consultancy or employment contract with any Government ministry, quangos, Statutory Boards or other
publicly-funded entities or agencies, over the period from 1%t May 2023 to 31* August 2024; and the
amount of remuneration or compensation received?

*2. Will the Honourable Minister please provide an explanation and breakdown of the amount of monies
paid and any tangible outcomes achieved for each case listed in the Answer(s) to Question No. 1?

*3, Will the Honourable Minister please provide the government protocols followed in each case listed in

the Answer(s) to Question No. 1, including details of any Request for Proposal (RFP), procurement
approvals and relevant selection procedures that may have been required to be followed?

The above questions are for Oral Response on Wednesday, September 25, 2024,
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Clark W. Somng/
Clerk to the Legislature

cc: Senator the Hon. the President
Mr. Marc Telemaque, LVO, ED, JP, Secretary to the Cabinet
Ms. Jeané Nikolai, Acting Permanent Secretary — Ministry of the Cabinet Office



